

Spencer Ventresca

Acting Resume

New York, NY
United States

7165240129
scollinsv@gmail.com

Profile

Born: 9/15/1994 (age 29)		Voice: Baritone
Height: 5'4"		Weight: 155lbs
Hair Color: Brown		Eyes: Blue

Theater Experience

Period House	<i>Toby</i>	Supporting	Ragtime Players
Thin Line Between Love and Hate	<i>Various</i>	Lead	Philadelphia Dramatists Center
Mirror Mirror	<i>Roy/Rose</i>	Lead	Raw Street Productions
Heartbreak Hotel	<i>Various</i>	Lead	Philadelphia Dramatist Center
Life in Eight Parts	<i>Spencer Collins</i>	Lead	Sewer Rats Productions
Exit The Wizard	<i>Sir Gawain</i>	Supporting	Edinburgh Fringe Festival Gorilla Rep.
The Bacchae	<i>Lykos</i>	Supporting	Gorilla Rep. Christopher Carter Sanderson
Joy of the Worm (Reading)	<i>Joshua</i>	Lead	Gorilla Rep. Christopher Carter Sanderson
BS Improv		Lead	Self Produced
The Bacchae	<i>Understudy Acteon</i>	Supporting	Christopher Carter Sanderson
Freak Show	<i>Strong Man</i>	Supporting	Forestburgh Playhouse Cooper Boone

Film Experience

The Cigarette	Short Film	<i>Pete</i>	Lead	Danielle Piscatelli
"Student Film" Episode 3	Episodic	<i>Ego</i>	Lead	Jonny Horton
Conversations in Dreamland	Short film	<i>Lewis</i>	Lead	Spencer Ventresca
15	Short Film	<i>Sammy</i>	Supporting	Melody Brooke
Close to Death	Short Film	<i>Henry (Death)</i>	Lead	Kristy Linderholm
Macbeth	Feature	<i>Seyton</i>	Supporting	Christopher Carter Sanderson
Love	Short Film	<i>First Love</i>	Lead	Purple Cabbage Productions

Commercial/Advertisement Work

Big Buck Hunter "Good Ole Days"	<i>Bar Patron</i>	Airtraffic LLC
Shadows of Valdora (x3)	<i>Wizard</i>	Airtraffic LLC
Hopper Ad (x2)	<i>Traveller</i>	Airtraffic LLC
GOT Slots	<i>GOT Character</i>	Airtraffic LLC
"Love at First Flight" (Industrial)	<i>Traveller</i>	American Airlines

Voice Roles

Pompeii	<i>Walter/News Reporter</i>	Sewer Rats Productions
Philly Dramacast	<i>Various</i>	Philadelphia Dramatists Center

Training

SUNY Oswego Voice: Joan Willard, Henry Shikango Choral Music: Todd Graber Dance: Tap: Donald Garverick Acting: Jonel Langenfeld, Henry Shikango Movement: Jonel Langenfeld, Henry Shikango	Moscow Art Theatre (MXAT) Acting Intensive Acting: Oleg Topolyansky, Mikhail Milkis Movement: Vladimir Sazhin Suzuki: Maria Zorina Stage combat: Vyacheslav Rybakov Swordplay: Grigory Levakov and Andrey Uraev
---	--

Education

State University of New York (SUNY) at Oswego Oswego, NY GPA 3.5
Bachelor of Arts in Cinema and Screen Studies
Bachelor of Arts in Theatre

Additional Skills

I am a second degree blackbelt in Chun Kuk Do Karate. I am highly athletic and agile as well as a quick learner for choreography and physical blocking. I have studied and performed Long-form and Short-form Improv. I can play trumpet, tend bar, I have an ear for accents, and I have experience performing Stand-up. For more information Spencerventresca.com

Spencer Ventresca

Selected Resume

237 Troy Ave • 3A • Brooklyn, NY 11213 • United States

CELL PHONE 7165240129

Education

State University of New York (SUNY) at Oswego Oswego, NY

- Bachelor of Arts in Cinema and Screen Studies
- Bachelor of Arts in Theatre
- GPA: 3.5

Moscow Art Theatre (MXAT)

- Acting Intensive

Professional Experience

Spencer Ventresca Productions LLC Denver, CO

06/2022 - PRESENT

Single member production company focused on filmmaking

- Created and maintained a website for the Dreamland Project
- Produced the short film "Conversations in Dreamland"
- Provided editing for the film "15"
- Managed all social media and festival submissions for the Dreamland Project
- Added film festivals in promotion of the Dreamland Project.

Philadelphia Dramatist Center Philadelphia, PA

08/2018 - 07/2020

A grassroots organization committed to developing plays & making theatre. We offer play development programs, submission & production opportunities, networking events & more.

Happy Hour Moderator; Vice President 10/2019 - 07/2020

- Scheduled biweekly meetings.
- Led board meetings and discussions.
- Gave Dramaturgical feedback to local playwrights.
- Provided producerial and production support on various events. Often taking on the role of Producer, Actor, or general organizer of different projects.

Sewer Rats Productions Philadelphia, PA

05/2018 - 09/2021

www.sewer-rats.com

Sewer Rat Productions is an organized collaboration of artists. We are dedicated to producing and developing new works that offer a multitude of perspectives on art as a whole.

Founder (Artistic Director May 2018 - June 2021)

- Sought out funding sources.
- Built the budgets needed for productions.
- Dramaturgy, production support, and script development on various projects both in house and for independent artists.
- Directed and produced a variety of readings and performances.
- Acted as Production Manager for all Sewer Rats' projects.

Gorilla Rep. New York, NY

05/2016 - 10/2017

A NYC based Theatre company

Various Roles

- Assistant Director and Associate Producer to "The Bacchae"
- Stage Manager to "A Midsummer Night's Dream" at the Brick Theatre
- General assistant to the Artistic Director
- Assisted script development of "The Fountainhead"
- Director On Location and Associate Producer to "Exit The Wizard" In Edinburgh, UK

Florida Studio Theatre Sarasota, FL

08/2016 - 10/2016

Production Intern

- Acted as a projection and sound designer
- Worked closely with the Company and Production Managers
- Maintained Artist/Actor Housing

Artswego Oswego, NY

08/2014 - 05/2016

Stagehand/various

- Hung stage lighting instruments
- Set up and struck stage equipment
- Acted as house manager

Additional Information

I have experience with Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects, Excel, Google Sheets, Photography and Videography, 10 years bartending/food service, amateur painting skills, and a Second Degree Blackbelt in Chun Kuk Do Karate.

References

Available upon request.